



0917141588



September 19, 2000



thaivhd.it@gmail.com



Ho Chi Minh



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/vohoangduythai/>

Skills

Tools

- Proficient in using Jira, Postman.
- Basic in using MYSQL Workbench, DBeaver and DataGrid.

Programming Language

Basic understanding knowledge of Java, html5, css3.

Team working

- Have a high sense of responsible for and make the effort to complete said tasks on time and up to the expected standard.
- Be in harmony with teamwork, share ideas, improve each other's work and help one another to form a good team.

Languages

ENGLISH

Basic read, understand and write document.

VO HOANG DUY THAI

Manual Tester

About me

I am a person who can quickly adapt to new environments, self-motivated person and a fast learner who is eager to learn new technology.

Get started as a manual tester. In the next 2 years, I will become a professional automation tester.

With experience working in the software testing field (manual) I have a good understanding of SDLC, STLC, and Defect Life Cycle.

Education

■ SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

FPT UNIVERSITY | August 2018 - August 2022

Work Experiences

■ QUALITY ASSURANCE ANALYST

FPT SOFTWARE | April 2022 - September 2022

- In charge of task-managing by organizing plan priority for each sprint on Jira.
- Data retrieving output testing: Test the precision of the dataset (test the data sources provided for the report).
- Working with BA on documents: giving comments and optimize UI/UX by contributing to the aspect of users.
- On building test script documents, review test cases, execute test cases defined on dev, UAT, and production environment.
- Report results, log bugs and manage bugs on Jira or issue (if any) daily, weekly.
- Support, and guide users on how to use (if any).

■ INTERN QUALITY CONTROL ENGINEER

RIKKEISOFT | January 2021 - May 2021

- Learn and apply Manual and API testing.
- Understand and analyst requirements.
- Build test cases based on requirements specification document, review test cases, execute test cases defined on dev, UAT, and production environment.
- Report results, log bugs and manage bugs on Jira.

Certificates

November 2021 (Coursera) : Project Management Principles and Practices

November 2021 (Coursera) : API Testing a real web application via Postman

November 2021 (Coursera) : Web Design for Everybody: Basics of Web Development & Coding Specialization

Projects & Activities

■ DAILY RECIPE APP - GRADUATION PROJECT

QC Engineer | June 2022 - November 2022

Description:

- It is a web application will suggest interesting recipes imbued with Viet Nam culinary culture.
- It also applies developing image recognition technology to food ingredient identification.

Main responsibilities:

- Build test cases based on requirements specification document, execute test cases, test API.
- Report results, log bugs and manage bugs.
- Write documentation and guide users on how to use.

■ FREELANCER AT EPAM TEST IO

QC Engineer | June 2021 - December 2021

- Understand and analyst requirements.
- Testing based on requirements specification document.
- Log bug.

■ CLUB FCODER AT FPT UNIVERSITY

Member | October 2018 - February 2019

- Organize monthly events, connect with team members.
- Learn from the experiences of the upperclassmen.